Allied

j Chemical

Union Texas Petroleum Division
1300 Wilco Building
Midland, Texas 79701

April 14, 1977

0i1 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. J. T. Sexton

Re: Union Texas Petroleum's
Britt Well #12
ut C, Sec. 7, T-20-S, R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Union Texas Petroleum respectfully request approval of a non-standard unit
for the subject well.

The Britt #12 was plugged back and recompleted as a gas well in the Eumont (Queen)
Pool. A standard Proration Unit for this pool is 630 acres and the acreage
factor is 160.

Union Texas Petroleum is dedicating 320 acres to the subject well. This 320 acres
is currently dedicated to the Britt #3. Therefore, we would like to request per-
mission to produce both wells jointly for one monthly allowable based on a dedicated
acreage of 320.

The following information is submitted in support o< this request:

1. Ferm C-102

2. List of Offset Operators

3. Location Plat

4. Copy of certified letter to offset operators

We would appreciate administrative handling of our application. However, if this
should not be possible, please set it for hearing.

Should you need additional information, please contact me at your convenience.
Very truly yours,

UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM, A Division
of Allied Chemical Corporation
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Stanley A.-Post
Senior Production Analyst
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